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September 22,2008 

Mr. Jim Rexroad, Vice President 
Avenal Power Center 
500 Dallas Street, Suite 3100 
Houston, TX 77002 

Dear Mr. Rexroad: 
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This letter is in response to your request regarding potable water availability for 
your project. Based on the maximum flow rate demaed of55 gallons per minute.' '. 
and a ma:dmum annual consl1mption of 10 acre-feet per year, water is available to 
serve tbe projea from the City ofA~enal's potable water pipeline that runs aJORg 
the north side ofAvenal Cut-OfT Road. 

Further, based on a maximum flow demand rate 0'200 gallons per' minute,- of 
combined potable and raw wa.ter and 8 maximum annual consumption of 200 acre­
ft./yr. of combined pota.ble apd raw water, water is available to senre the combinf\!d . 
potable and raw water of the project from the existing City of Avenal water 
treatment plant. 

Sincerely, 

.......h /?'
OF AVENAL 

~4u~~0~~--
Melissa G. Whitten
 
City Manager
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